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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 2:21 PM

To: ‘Analia Aretuo'

Subject: RE: New Address ...(Doc # L10000040544) ‘

Your request has been forwardea'_to the proper section for updating. }
|

Thank You !

Gty Mkt .
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist ]

Please take a few minutes {o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply <lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation, '

usiomer Satisfaclion Sul

From: Analia Aretuo [mailto:analia@medspm.com] '
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 2:13 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: New Address ...(Doc # L10000040544)

Here it's the New Address: -

1304 A East Atiantic Blvd.
Pompano Beach, Florida 33060

Thank youll!

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us] . |
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 1:09 PM '
To: Analia Aretuo

* Subject: RE: Change address...(Doc # L10000040544)

Please list the correct address and | will update the information online.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for
your participation. ’

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Anatia Aretuo [mailto:analia@medspm.com]
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 1:06 PM

To: corphelp -
Subject: Change address...(Doc # L10000040544) '
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Please | need to know if something it's wrong with the address change for Pharmaky Depot LLC (Doc #

L10000040544) | sent all the information 8/17/10 and | still don’t see the change in your website.

Please let me know if you need anything else.
Thank you!!!
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